11-16-99

TO: Rodney A. Kiel
FR:  Dorothy, Oil Conservation

RE: Blackhills #1, Previous Robert Bayless
M-25-26N-13W

An Original C-104 that is all filled out, has never been filed on this well. I am returning your C-
104 to fill out the well completion data and the well test data and return. I will attach a

completion report and you can get infomation from that.

Also Texakoma has anther well name Blackhills #1, we cannot have an operator with 2 wells
with the same name. You need to change names on one of the well.

Thanks,



exakoma

0Oil & Gas Corporation

EXPLORATION & PRODUCTION

November 9, 1999

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Attn: Dorothy Jacquez

RE: Request for Allowable (C-104) s “ i T
Blackhills #1
San Juan Co., New Mexico

Dear Dorothy:

Attached is the Request for Allowable (C-104) for the Blackhills #1 well in San Juan County. This
form is being sent to change the operator from Robert L. Bayless to Texakoma Oil & Gas. This well
has been completed in the Bisti Farmington Ext. Pool but has never produced to our knowledge.

Please do not confuse this well with Texakoma’s Black Hills #1, which produces from the Fruitland
Coal formation.

We are currently making plans to connect this well into El Paso’s pipeline. Your earliest
consideration on the Request for Allowable will be appreciated. If you should have any questions
concerning the enclosed, please call Rodney Kiel at 972/701-9106.

Sincerely,

Rodussy 0. Kiel

Rodney A. Kiel
Operations Engineer

Enclosures

ONE LINCOLN CENTRE
5400 LBJ FREEWAY o SUITE 500 » DALLAS, TEXAS » 75240
972-701-9106



